Cass County Highway Department
1201 West Main Avenue, West Fargo ND 58078
701-298-2370 |Fax 701-298-2395 | www.casscountynd.gov

TO: Heather Worden FROM: [Lisa Shasky
RE: Road Advisory memo
Hi Heather!

I have sent this to the Road Advisory committee members, including Ken Pawluk, just
got his address from Brielle.

Lisa Shasky

Principal Secretary

Cass County Highway Department
1201 Main Avenue West

Woest Fargo, ND 58078
701-298-2370
shaskyl@casscountynd.gov




Highway
Department

Jason Benson, PE.
County Engineer

Thomas B. Soucy, PE.
Deputy County Engineer

Blaine Laaveg
Superintendent

1201 Main Avenue West
West Fargo, North Dakota
58078-1301

701-298-2370
Fax: 701-298-2395

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

MEMORANDUM

Cass County Road Advisory Committee
Jason Benson, Cass County Engineer /g

November 8, 2019

SUBJECT: Road Advisory Committee Meeting

November 18, 2019 at 2:00 p.m.

A Road Advisory Committee meeting has been scheduled for Monday,
November 18, 2019 at 2:00 pm in the Cass County Commission Room. The

agenda is as follows:
2:00-2:30  Update of 2019 Construction Projects Information
2:30—-2:50  Proposed 2020 Construction Projects Information

2:50-3:00 Other Business

3:00

Adjourn
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